

---

Subject: PandaRoot meeting, 10th of February, 10:00 EVO  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 09 Feb 2010 09:21:27 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

Tomorrow, 10/02, 10:00, we will have our next pandaroot EVO meeting. Tentative agenda points:

1) General announcements

- news from Computing Committee: workpackages evaluation and action points etc (<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/MinutesCompCMarch2009>)
- upcoming Collaboration meeting (<https://indico.gsi.de/conferenceOtherViews.py?showSession=all&showDate=all&fr=no&view=nicecompact&confId=533>)

2) Forum items to be discussed and decided upon

- user analysis: problems? (no input yet!)
- track fit issue with STT: what to do with z reconstruction?
- rootlogon and the lib-dependencies
- MC matching (Tobias) followed by discussion on fDetectorType:  
[http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=tree&goto=10093&rid=981&S=946a02b8347d89e91707581eef92e617#page\\_top](http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=tree&goto=10093&rid=981&S=946a02b8347d89e91707581eef92e617#page_top)
- discussion vislevel: [http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=tree&goto=10143&rid=981&S=946a02b8347d89e91707581eef92e617#page\\_top](http://forum.gsi.de/index.php?t=tree&goto=10143&rid=981&S=946a02b8347d89e91707581eef92e617#page_top)

3) AOB

Hope to hear you then,

Johan

---

---

Subject: coordinates of the meeting...  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 09 Feb 2010 09:24:42 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Title: pandaroot  
Description: pandaroot  
Community: Panda

Meeting Access Information:

- Meeting URL  
<http://evo.caltech.edu/evoGate/koala.jnlp?meeting=MaMDMt222BDeDe9I9IDI9a>

- Phone Bridge  
ID: 1618093

Central European Time (+0100)

Start 2010-02-10 09:30  
End 2010-02-10 12:30

Japan Standard Time (+0900)  
Start 2010-02-10 17:30  
End 2010-02-10 20:30

Eastern Standard Time (-0500)  
Start 2010-02-10 03:30  
End 2010-02-10 06:30

Pacific Standard Time (-0800)  
Start 2010-02-10 00:30  
End 2010-02-10 03:30

#### EVO Phone Bridge Telephone Numbers:

-----

- USA (Caltech, Pasadena, CA)  
+1 626 395 2112

- Switzerland (CERN, Geneva)  
+41 22 76 71400

- Slovakia (UPJS, Kosice)  
+421 55 234 2420

- Italy (INFN, several cities)  
[http://server10.infn.it/video/index.php?page=telephone\\_numbers](http://server10.infn.it/video/index.php?page=telephone_numbers)  
Enter '4000' to access the EVO bridge

- Germany (DESY, Hamburg)  
+49 40 8998 1340

- USA (BNL, Upton, NY)  
+1 631 344 6100

- United Kingdom (University of Manchester)  
+44 161 306 6802

- Australia (ARCS)  
+61  
Adelaide 08 8463 1011  
Brisbane 07 3139 0705  
Canberra 02 6112 8742  
Hobart 03 623 70281  
Melbourne 03 8685 8362  
Perth 08 6461 6718  
Sydney 02 8212 4591

- Netherlands (Nikhef, Amsterdam)  
+31 20 7165293

Dial '2' at the prompt

- Canada (TRIUMF, Vancouver)  
+1 604 222 7700

- Czech Republic (CESNET, Prague)  
+420 95 007 2386

-----

---

Subject: Re: coordinates of the meeting...  
Posted by [Stefano Spataro](#) on Tue, 09 Feb 2010 09:40:33 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Unfortunately I have an "overlapping" meeting, therefore I will not be able to attend.

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot meeting, 10th of February, 10:00 EVO  
Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Tue, 09 Feb 2010 10:53:43 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear Johan,

I would like to give a short presentation about the status of the MC matching. Is it possible to have a time slot for this before the discussion about the fDetectorType enum?

Cheers,

Tobias

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot meeting, 10th of February, 10:00 EVO  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 09 Feb 2010 11:23:44 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

perfect!

---

Subject: Presentation by Tobias about status MC-truth matching  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Wed, 10 Feb 2010 23:35:17 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Tip for everyone who missed the meeting....!

Johan.

File Attachments

1) [MCInformation2.pdf](#), downloaded 185 times

---

---

Subject: Re: Presentation by Tobias about status MC-truth matching

Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Thu, 11 Feb 2010 06:49:25 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

I will wait for the minutes

---

---

Subject: minutes are posted....

Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Thu, 11 Feb 2010 15:34:49 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/Minutes10Feb2010>

---

---

Subject: Re: minutes are posted....

Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Thu, 11 Feb 2010 15:46:38 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Thanks (quite fast)

---